

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT  
WESTERN DISTRICT OF LOUISIANA  
LAFAYETTE DIVISION

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA	*	CRIMINAL NO. 6:15-cr-00015
	*	
	*	18 U.S.C. § 113(a)(4)
VERSUS	*	18 U.S.C. § 1151
	*	18 U.S.C. § 1152
	*	18 U.S.C. § 13
DUGAN JOSEPH BURLEIGH	*	

**BILL OF INFORMATION**

THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY CHARGES:

**COUNT 1**

**Assault by Striking Beating or Wounding  
Indian Country Crimes Act  
18 U.S.C. §§ 113(a)(4) and 1152**

On or about the 11<sup>th</sup> day of January, 2015, in the Western District of Louisiana, on the Chitimacha Indian Reservation, within the Indian Country as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1151, the defendant, **DUGAN JOSEPH BURLEIGH**, a non-Indian, did assault by striking, beating, or wounding, the person of J.J.D., an Indian, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 113(a)(4) and 1152. [18 U.S.C. §§113(a)(4) and 1152].

COUNT 2

**Simple Criminal Damage to Property  
Indian Country Crimes Act  
18 U.S.C. § 1152; 18 U.S.C. § 13; La. Rev. Stat. § 14:56**

On or about the 11<sup>th</sup> day of January, 2015, in the Western District of Louisiana, on the Chitimacha Indian Reservation, within the Indian Country as defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 1151, the defendant, **DUGAN JOSEPH BURLEIGH**, a non-Indian, did commit the crime of simple criminal damage to the property of another, by intentionally damaging the property of J.J.D., an Indian, without her consent, and doing damage of less than \$500.00, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 1152 and 13 and Title 14, Louisiana Revised Statutes, Section 56. [18 U.S.C. §§ 1152 and 13 and La. Rev. Stat. § 14:56].

STEPHANIE A. FINLEY  
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

By:



DOMINIC A. ROSSETTI, CA Bar No. 287676  
Assistant United States Attorney  
800 Lafayette Street, Suite 2200  
Lafayette, Louisiana 70501  
Telephone: (337) 262-6618